Pl D0oD35937

| Hﬁllﬂl@l@lﬂi@@ll{l)ﬁl@lllll

(Business Entity Name)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status




Rivera, Maribel

From: T - Asanz@arhmf.com

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 1:23 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for corporations

Good Afternoon,
Please change the address of the following corporations:

1. Soficredito Holding Corp.
Document No. P11000035434

Change the principal address to: 7665 SW 144 Street
Miami, FL 33158
2. Fincredito Finane Corp
Document P1100003543

Change the principal address to: 7665 SW 144 Street
Miami, FL 33158

If you should have any guestions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.

Ana M. Sanz | Paralegal

ARHMF | Avila Rodriguez Hernandez Mena & Ferri P

2525 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Suite 1225, Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Direct 786.594.4102 | Main 305.779.3560 | Fax 305.779.3561
asanz@arhmf.com | www.arhmf.com
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NOTICE: This e-mail is from alaw fiem Aviln Rodeigues Bermandez Mena & Feeei, LLP {the “Finn™) and is intended solely for
the ase of the individual{s) to whom it is addressed. 18 vou belicve vou recsived this eemail in error, please notify the sender
immediatelv, delete the eemail from vour computer and da not copy or diselose it to anyooe else, I vou are nor an existing elient
of the Firm, do not construe anything in this e-mail fo make you a clieut unless it contains a specifie statement to that etfect and
do not diselose wnvthing to the Fiem in reply that you expect it to hold in contidence. 18 you properly roceis ed 1his el as o
chent, co-conusel or retained expert of the Fivrn, vou should mumtain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney.
elivnt or work product privilege that inay he available to protect confidentiality
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